



PENFIELD STRIKERS

PENFIELD, N.Y.

Penfield Strikers Board Meeting

May 19th 2013

In Attendance:

Dito Garcia
Lisa Jackson
Jeremiah Shufelt

Jason Sabel
Tim Kotyra
Melissa Crane

Jon Getz
Linda Teglash
Bob Wells

Meeting Called to Order at 6:40

I. Field Report:

- Town Hall – Fields are ready
- Rothfuss Park – All up, field 1 is lined and goals will be installed on Monday, May 20th.
- Bay Trail - Will be up Memorial Day Weekend
- PCC 11 -will be up June 1st
- Modified net on south side, net needs to be reset (those closest to baseball fields). Goals need anchoring (sand bags).
- Discussion on status of fields and condition of fields. Concern raised over the condition of the fields and the amount of holes, divots, and holes in the goalie space.
- F. Garcia to discuss future strategies with Sean Doherty (president of Penfield Rangers) on improving fields.
- J Sable to make contact with Little League contact about how they keep conditions of diamonds in good condition.

II. Summer Camps

- Strikers partnership with Tobin summer camp and with Craig Demmin on two soccer camps this year. Libbie Tobin (PHS Girls Varsity Soccer Head Coach) for 3 groups (6-12; 2-5, and new this year, PreK-1st grade).
- Craig Demmin has soccer camp for girls ages 7-17
- L. Teglash will send out reminders to parents about registration and early bird discount and registration.

III. Independence Day Parade

- L. Jackson volunteered to coordinate the parade. Parade occurs during Fairport Tournament.

IV. Rhinos Night – Penfield Strikers night is July 19th.

V. 2014 Season :

- Tryout Dates: September 14 & 15 and September 21 & 22.
- F. Garcia will check with Bob Poetker to make sure no issues with these dates.



PENFIELD STRIKERS

PENFIELD, N.Y.

- F. Garcia will share with the Rangers.
- VI. Injuries – F. Garcia to send out to head coaches reminder about injured players and injury reports. Dito also to remind coaches to provide feedback on referees.
- VII. Fundraising – EZBottle. Tim provided Dito with a form to fill out with the firm in Fairport. F. Garcia waiting for go ahead from bottle. L. Teglash to send out note to families and put out on website once go ahead is received..
- VIII. Scholarship – J. Getz reported on his conversation with Ohio club and the recommendations of implementing a scholarship.
- Board voted to fund scholarship based on club fundraisers and to utilize new bottle and can fundraiser. Effective for 2014. J. Getz to pull together policy to send to committee.
- IX. Moved conversation on survey results (skills training).
- X. Financials – Taxes filed. Dito signed. Completed State and Federal turns . 21691.67 in checking savings 901. Bob not yet charged for team tournaments.
- Net income – down \$1200 as money not yet taken for tournaments.
- XI. Board Position Needs:
- AGAS Coordinator needed for Fall 2013 AGAS –
 - Communications – Need to communications coordinator.
 - F. Garcia to draft note to go out to parents on seeking AGAS director.
- XII. Facilities Discussion- D. Garcia discussed indoor space.
- XIII. Planning Discussion – D. Garcia discussed obtaining census data from schools and to apply or strategize for future numbers.
- XIV. D. Garcia handed out current Vision/Mission and discussed looking at 2014 to look at focus items and plans for 2014 (continuous improvement).
- XV. B. Wells shared information on NHS and attending ceremony with a good majority of those in National Honor Society being current or former Strikers. Board discussed options of recognizing our players for success off of field.

Meeting adjourned at 8:42